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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal. No. 09-
V. : 18 U.5.C. §§ 2113 (a) and 2
PETER A. BIELECKE : INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Trenton, charges:

COUNT ONE
(Bank Robbery)

On or about January 29, 2009, in Ocean County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take and attempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the
Provident Bank in Brick, New Jersey approximately $1,851.00
belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and
possession of Provident Bank, the deposits of which were then
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113 (a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT TWO
(Bank Robbery)

On or about February 5, 2009, in Ocean County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take and attempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the
Investor Savings Bank in Brick, New Jersey approximately
$1,385.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control,
management, and possession of Investors Savings Bank, the
deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT THREE
(Bank Robbery)

On or about February 12, 2009, in Ocean County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take and attempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the
Sovereign Bank in Toms River, New Jersey approximately $1,435.00
belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and
possession of Sovereign Bank, the deposits of which were then
iﬁsured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT_ FOUR
(Bank Robbery)

On or about February 19, 2009, in Ocean County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take and atﬁempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the
Investor Savings Bank in Lakewood, New Jersey approximately
$1,323.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control,
management, and possession of Investors Savings Bank, the
deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT FIVE
(Bank Robbery)

On or about February 27, 2009, in Monmouth County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidatioﬁ, did take and attempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the Garden
State Community Bank in Howell, New Jersey approximately
$2,881.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control,
management, and possession of Garden State Community Bank, the
deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT SIX
(Bank Robbery)

On or about March 5, 2009, in Middlesex County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PETER A. BIELECKE

by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take and attempt
to take from the person and presence of an employee of the
Synergy Bank in Old Bridge, New Jersey approximately $3,000.00
belonging to, and in the care, Custody, control, management, and
possession of Synergy Bank, the deposits of which were then
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113 (a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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RALPH J, MARRA, JR.
Acting United States Attorney




0612-686 (609)
daudony ') upisissy

AL'3109VE AHAYVH

AdSYTL MIN YAV MAN
AANIOLLY 'S°[) ONIIOY
ap ‘edaey cr gdiey

uostadaaoy

‘mgoniyy

zrue(e)¢criz §§°O'sn s8I

JOd INFINLOIANI

IMOATHII 'V HALAd

‘A

VOIMANY 40 SALVLS AILINN

A3SIAf MIN JO 1dLSI(]
307 JLOSI( $I3e)S pAajyu()

HIAGINAN ASVO



